

MOHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHATAYBEH

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth: 01/06/1983

Sex: Male

Nationality: Jordanian

Marital Status: Single

PERSONAL SUMMARY:

Dynamic and ambitious professional combining a strong academic background in financial economics, banking behavior and monetary system and valuable experience in communication with students and colleagues. possesses excellent written and oral skills gathered from interacting with students in classes and university administrative work from my position as a department of finance chairman, a member of housing and tenders committees. I give special interest in keeping up with the updates of economics, politics and academia research events and summarize their interaction together to the greater good of people and spreading knowledge.

EDUCATION:

- **PhD- FINANCIAL ECONOMICS**
Birmingham Business School
The University of Birmingham, UK. **Feb- 2013**
- **MSc.International Banking & Finance**
The University of Salford, Salford Business School
Salford, Greater Manchester, UK **2006**
- **BSc. Banking and Finance**
Yarmouk University, Faculty of Economics & Business Sciences
Irbed, Jordan **2005**

EXPERIENCE:

- **Assistant Professor**
Department of Finance
The University of Jordan Jan 2018- Yet
- **Head of Finance & Banking Dept.**
The Hashemite University Sep 2015- May 2017
- **Assistant Professor**
Department of Finance & Banking
The Hashemite University Feb 2013- Jan 2018

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Masters' Level:

- International Finance
- Special topics in Economics and Finance
- Advanced Managerial Finance

Undergraduates Level:

- Bank Management
- International Finance
- International Operational Finance
- Special Topics in Finance and Insurance
- Fundamentals of Investments
- Markets and Financial Institutions
- Real Estate Evaluations
- Research Methods in Finance

■ **Research Assistant**

Aston Business School, University of Aston
Birmingham, UK

Aug 2011-June 2012

■ **Part Time Lecturer,**

Department of Finance&Banking, The HashemiteUniversity.

Jan 2008- Aug 2008

- Bank Management. 2204221.
- International Finance, 204431.

Department of Banking & Finance, Yarmouk University.

Feb 2007- Jan 2008

- Banking & Finance Regulation, BF 313
- Mathematical Finance, BF 209
- Financial Management, BF 210

■ **Manage Own Portfolio ,**

Stocks related to Amman Stock Exchange & Dealing with FOREX Contracts. 2005- Yet

■ **Financial Broker Trainee**

Training in (SELWAN) Company for Financial Brokers,
Amman Stock Exchange

Jan 23 - Feb 20, 2003

LANGUAGES:

Proficiency in English and Arabic

SYSTEMS PROFICIENCY (PC Software's):

Microsoft Applications, SPSS, E-views, PcGive, STATA.

TRAINING AND COURSES:

- **IACMA** , The International Arab Society of Certified Accountants (IASCA), **AZ International, Istanbul, Turkey.** **13-23/Dec/2017**
- **Financial Analysis and Corporates evaluation**, The Arab Society of Certified Accountants (Jordan), Amman **12-15/Nov/2017**
- **IACMA** , The International Arab Society of Certified Accountants (IASCA), **The Financial Part**, Talal AbuGhazaleh Group, **March – April 2017.**
- The International Arab Certified Public Accountant (**IACPA**), **The Economics Part**, SHRJAH, UAE **10-April- 16 April 2017**

FEASIBILITY STUDIES AND PROJECT EVALUATION :

- The Hashemite University Corporations, A Development Special Free Zone, 2nd Feasibility study, *The Economic dimension*, 2016
- The Academy of Space Sciences and satellite station, Feasibility study, *The Economics and Financial dimension*, The Hashemite University 2016

CONFERENCES:

- 5th IIBA CONFERENCE
MAIAMI, FLORIDA, USA Nov 16-21, 2015
- PACIFIC RIM 3 CONFERENCE
Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA May 14-17, 2014
- THE JORDANAIN ECONOMY IN CHANGEABLE WORLD
Jordan Society for Scientific Research
AMMAN-JORDAN APRIL 19, 2014

COURSES:

- IELTS Preparation Course
British Council June 27 – July 24, 2005
- Full Time English Language Course
Dudley College, United Kingdom July 14 – August 15, 2003

ACCREDITATIONS COMMITTEES:

- Accreditations and Quality Assurance Commission for Higher Education Institutions,
Amman Arab University, Dept of Banking and Finance 2016

COMMITTEES AND BOARDS:

- **Civil Service Bureau**, National Exams Committee, Finance and Real Estate Part,
The Hashemite kingdom of Jordan 2017.
- **Students Discipline Committee**, Faculty of Economics and Administrative
Sciences, The Hashemite University SEP 2014- SEP 2015
- **Seminars and External Relations Committee**, Faculty of Economics and
Administrative Sciences, The Hashemite University SEP 2014- SEP 2015
- **Curriculum and Study Plan Committee**, Faculty of Economics and Administrative
Sciences, The Hashemite University SEP 2015- Yet
- **Education Quality Committee**, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences,
The Hashemite University SEP 2015- Yet

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS:

- **Talal AbuGhazaleh Forum**,
Youth and FINNISH Committee 2016- YET
- **Member of Jordan Society for Scientific Research** 2013- YET
- **Head of "Information and Cultural Committee"**

PROJECTS:

- **IACPA, Talal AbuGhazaleh Group**
Translating the English Version of IACPA Economics Part Mar 2017-Yet
- **Global Civics Course for Higher Education Arab Science Students**
Preparing the Economic module and course materials regarding. May 2015.

INTERNATIONAL PAPER REVIEW BOARD:

- **Global Conference on Business and Economics (GLOBE)**
Scientific & Paper Review Committee, June 4-8 2018 in Sarasota, Florida, USA.
- **The Graduate Student Research Conference In Business and Economics.**
University of South Florida, USA.
- **Jordan Journal of Business Administration**
Ministry of higher Education, Jordan.
- **International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management.**
Emerald Group Publishing.

Published Articles in Refereed Journals:

- Testing alternative versions of the Fama-French three-factor model in Frontier markets: the case of Jordan, *Journal of Economic & Management Perspective*, Volume 12, Issue 4, Dec 2018.
- Anomalies before Arab Spring: An empirical investigation from MENA Markets, *International Journal of Business Quantitative Economics and Applied Management Research*, Volume 4, Issue 2, July 2017.
- Public Debt Sustainability in Jordan. *Arab Journal of Administrative Sciences, the Kuwait University*, Vol 24, Issue 2, 2015.
- Impact of Monetary Policy on Financial Stability: evidence from Jordan. *Dirasat Journal*, Vol. 43, Issue 1, 2016.
- Portfolio Behavior of Commercial Banks under Risk Aversion the Expected Utility Approach (2015). *International Journal of Economics and Financial Issues*, Vol: 5 (2),pp. 312-323.

Research under Evaluation:

- **BANK EFFICIENCY AND STOCK PERFORMANCE DURING CRISES:** under the intermediation and the profit oriented approaches.
- **Market Concentration and Profitability in Jordanian Banking**
- **Pricing Jordanian Market Stock Returns:** Application of the Fama and French (1993) Assets Pricing Theory

Research Accepted/Presented in Conferences:

- **BANK EFFICIENCY AND STOCK PERFORMANCE DURING CRISES:** under the intermediation and the profit oriented approaches. PACIFIC RIM 3 CONFERENCE Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA, May 14-17, 2014.

- **Debt Sustainability in Jordan**, Second Author [A Paper Accepted by and Presented in the “The 1st Economic Conference on the Jordanian Economy in a Changing World”, Organized by The Jordan Society for Scientific Research, Held in Holiday Inn, Amman, Jordan, During April 19, 2014].

Newspapers Articles:

- Trump and Gold Prices Future
- India: The New China
- Minus Interest rate and Jordan Public Debt
- Tourism in Jordan and the Comparative Advantage
- Global Oil Prices and the Jordanian Interest.

MASTER THESES SUPERVISIONS:

- Fama and French Three-Factor Model and The CAPM, by *Mohamad Abdulaziz*, The Hashemite University, SEP 2016- April 2017.
- FDI Determinants' in Jordan, by *Bilal Kloub*, The Hashemite University, SEP 2016- Aug 2017.

EXAMINATION COMMITTEE FOR MASTER THESES (VIVA):

Six at Jordan University, **Eight** at Yarmouk University, and **Five** at the Hashemite University, below some of examined theses: **UP to - Oct 2017**

- *A Comparative study for Models Used in Early Warning System to Anticipate Crisis: Case of Jordan*, by Hussien Bani Ahmad, supervised by Dr. Ghazi Al-Assaf, Dept of Economics, **Jordan University**, July 2015.
- *Determinants of Solvency Risk in the Jordanian Banks and its Impact on Profitability*, by Mohammad A. Batayneh, supervised by Prof. Moh'd Ajlouni, Dept of Banking and Finance, **Yarmouk University**, May 2015.
- *Impact of Foreign bank Entry on Domestic Banks Operating Performance in Jordan*, by Nesreen Al-Ali, supervised by Prof. Moh'd Ajlouni, Dept of Banking and Finance, **Yarmouk University**, May 2015.
- *Impact of Foreign Ownership on Capital Structure and Firm Value in Amman Stock Exchange Listed Firm*, by Kareem Staytieh, supervised by Dr. Ahmad Khasawneh, Dept of Banking and Finance, **Hashemite University**, April 2015.

RESEARCH INTEREST:

- Banking Market Structure and Profitability
- Banking Portfolio Behaviour
- Banking Efficiency and Stock Performance
- Public Debt
- Comparative Advantage